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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Tuesday, April 13, 2004 1:13 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

4/13/2004 1:12:00 PM  ——
040158-tx < :
040158paa.doc \\_) P?O

a paa order imposing a penalty on ex talk communications lic or canceling their certicficate in the alternative has been
moved to gc orders for issuance today
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5/7/2004************** 1:16 PM************* Matilda Sanders*****l
Matilda Sanders O TR ~rp

From: LaSandra Givens 2

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2004 1:13 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jeremy Susac

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/7/2004 1:13:00 PM

Docket Number: 040158-TX

Filename / Path: 040158C0O.JLS.DOC

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 11:20 AM y

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/17/2004 11:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 040158-tx

Filename / Path: 0401580r.jls.doc

A PAA ORDER CANCELLING CERTIFICATE NO. 5530, VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-04-0393-PAA-TX AND
REQUIRING EX TALK COMMUNICATIONS, LLC TO IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND DESIST PROVIDING
TELECOMMUNICATIONS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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Matilda Sanders

**Matilda Sanders***1
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2005 9:08 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/11/2005 9:08:00 AM

Docket Number: 040158-TX

Filename / Path: 040158co.jls.doc

g

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks.
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